To: Jeff McConney[jmcconney@trumporg.com]

Cc: Michael Papagianopoulos; Didi Yep; Connor Daugstrup
From: Douglas Larson

Sent: Tue 9/16/2014 8:41:40 PM

Subject: RE: one more question

Please call me when you have a chance to discuss.

Thanks, Doug

Douglas H. Larson
Executive Director
Valuation & Advisory

T +1 (212) 841 5051
M +1 (917) 365 0054
F+1(212)479 1838

douglas.larson@cushwake.com | view my online profile
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From: Jeff McConney [mailto:jmcconney@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 4:03 PM
To: Douglas Larson
Subject: FW: one more question

Doug,

| hate to be a pest but the accountants are coming in tomorrow to go over my valuations. Any chance you can answer my question
below? Sorry for the last minute question.

Thanks
Jeff

l l Jeffrey S. McConney
T R M P Senior Vice President/Controller
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p.212.715.7231 | f. 212.832.5396

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION  jmoconney@trumporg.com | Trump.com

From: Jeff McConney
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 6:17 PM
To: Douglas Larson
Subject: one more question

Doug,
Sorry to bother you.

If we have a property with a ground lease that expires in 2079 in one case and 2206 in another, would that effect the cap rate in any
way?
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Thanks
Jeff

l ’ Jeffrey S. McConney
R M P Senior Vice President/Controller
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
p. 212.715.7231 | f. 212.832.5396

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION  jmcconney@trumporg.com | Trump.com

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message or its
attachments is prohibited. If you arc not the intended recipient, pleasc contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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